



Ye Yint Aung

Software Engineer

My Contact

✉ yeyintaung.dev@gmail.com

☎ +95-9426003681

📍 11121 Yangon, Myanmar

📅 Apr 2, 1997

👤 Single

🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/y2a/>

🌐 <https://yeyintaung8080.github.io/>

Professional Skills

Java 8 - J2EE - JSP - Thymleaf

Spring Core - Spring Boot

Spring Security - Spring JDBC

JPA - Hibernate - JUnit

Javascript - NodeJs - Angular

Html/CSS - Bootstrap

Ajax - jQuery - Python

Data Structure & Algorithm

OOP Design Patterns

Functional Programming

MySQL - PL/SQL - Git - JMeter

Education

- University of Computer Studies, Dawei
Bachelor of Computer Science (B.C.Sc.)
Dec 2013 - Apr 2018

- ICT Research Centre (ICTTI)
Professional Diploma in Software Engineering
Nov 2019 - Apr 2020

Summary

A talented and task-oriented Java Software Engineer with 2+ years of experience developing highly available, scalable web applications across the J2EE stack and Angular. Collaborates with Senior Vice President, Solution Delivery Manager, and end-users to create functionalities that align with requirements.

Work Experience

Myanma Apex Bank | Software Engineer

Dec 2020 - Present

- Participate in the full lifecycle of development for web applications using Java (Spring) framework and Angular framework
- Design UIs using HTML/CSS and Bootstrap
- Persist data in Oracle database
- Test with JUnit
- Perform load testing with JMeter
- Developed window service with Java

Pearl Yadana | Java Developer

Jun 2020 - Jul 2022

- Led team and implemented a whole web application with Java (Spring) framework, Angular, and JPA
- Designed UIs using HTML/CSS and Bootstrap
- Tested and maintained two window applications

Realistic Infotech Group | Intern

May 2018 - Jul 2018

- Participated in full lifecycle of development for web application using PHP(Laravel) framework
- Designed UI using HTML/CSS and Bootstrap
- Persisted data in MySQL database

University of Computer Studies, Dawei | Leader 2018

- Led team to the end of the project for web application using PHP (MVC) framework
- Designed UI using HTML/CSS

Projects

(1) Government bank's centralized management information system (eGovernment Project) | CBM MIS

relate to **Myanma Apex Bank**

It's a government's data centralization and reporting project that syncs various transactions and other data between non-government banks and the government bank.

Its key features are data importing, collecting, sending, checking data status in the government system, reporting, canceling, editing, or deleting approved data in the government system.

Accomplishments: Generic Programming, OOP, and java reflection API are heavily used to ease up maintenance with fewer developer resources. This project enhances my knowledge of the OOP concepts and the factory design pattern.

Tech Stack: Angular, Spring Boot, JWT, Spring JDBC, Oracle, JAXB (XML), JUnit, iText

(2) Human Resource Application | MAB Intercomm

relate to **Myanma Apex Bank**

It's an ongoing enterprise system that features sending emails, group management, profile management, media room for knowledge sharing and training purpose in the first phase. Payroll, Pay slip, check-in and check-out will be delivered in the future.

Tech Stack: Angular, Spring Boot, JWT, Spring JDBC, Oracle, JUnit, Flutter, Firebase

(3) Internet Banking Customer ID Transformation

relate to **Myanma Apex Bank**

Developed a 6-month project that forces the MAB's Internet Banking customers, who have different accounts with different identities, to transform into a unique identity in the whole core banking system database.

Tech Stack: Angular, Spring Boot, JWT, JPA, Oracle, JUnit

(4) Question & Answer Project

relate to **Myanma Apex Bank**

Developed a question-and-answer project for staff. Question makers can create multiple choices questions. Staff and question maker can answer and can check exam result.

Tech Stack: Angular, Spring Boot, JWT, JPA, Oracle, JUnit

(5) Merchant Payment Integration

relate to **Myanma Apex Bank**

I contributed as a full-stack developer for Merchant Payment Integration and collaborated with Oracle's Internet Banking Team.

Tech Stack: Angular, Spring Boot, JWT, JPA, Oracle, JUnit

(6) Management and Reporting Project

relate to **Myanma Apex Bank**

I developed and delivered the following modules to end-users:

- Myanmar Payment Union Service's bulk transaction file parsing, validating, and importing into the reporting database
- Other Bank Remittance Transaction Reports (Inward-Outward)
- Bank Statement Reports

Tech Stack: Angular, Spring Boot, JWT, Spring JDBC, Oracle, SQL Server, JUnit, iText

(7) SMS Queuing System | SMS Noti Project

relate to **Myanma Apex Bank**

I participated in the java-based window service development that moves SMS messages from different services of the whole bank to the SMS notification gateway's queuing table. It was designed to run asynchronously with a threshold period.

Tech Stack: Spring Boot, Spring Scheduler, Spring JDBC, Oracle, JUnit

(8) Exam Management System | Rakhapura

relate to **Pearl Yadana**

Led team and implemented an exam management system with the following functionalities:

- student registration
- attendee hostel reservation
- exam data entry
- attendee entry
- exam mark entry
- reporting passed and failed students
- user management

Tech Stack: Angular, Spring Boot, JWT, JPA, MySQL, JUnit, iText

(9) Stock Management and Retailing System | Vivo Textile

relate to **Pearl Yadana**

I tested and maintained a small-sized customized textile stock management and retailing window-based java project.

Additional Information

- Desire a full-time or permanent job
- Willing to relocate or able to join remotely
- Salary is negotiable
- Minimal hand-over period is 2 to 3 weeks
- Fully Covid-19 vaccinated
- Fully Jaundice vaccinated